
C O L L I N  C O U N T Y
Construction and Planning
4600 Community Ave.
McKinney, Texas 75071

To:     Bill Bilyeu

From: Bill Burke/Director of Building Projects

Date: 03-02-21

Subject: Change Order to M-Pak Construction

PCO 1 – Owner required add to remove and trim trees in the way of the retaining wall 
and fire lane.  Tree removal is required because they are too close to the retaining wall 
foundation and could impair the foundation in the future.  Trimming is required for Fire 
truck access to give the Fire Department use of the full 24 feet of the lane. ($3,619.00)

Total for this Change Order – $3,619.00 or 0.016% of contract

Total Change Orders for the Project – $3,619.00 or 0.016% of contract

Thank you for your consideration,

Bill Burke
Director of Building Projects


